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CONTRACTOR’S INQUIRY RESPONSES 
 

THE IMPROVEMENTS ON HAVILAND AVENUE FROM MEDFORD AVENUE TO 
BLOSSOM WAY 

ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
 

The responses to contractors' inquiries, unless incorporated into a formal addendum to the contract, 
are not a part of the contract and are provided for the contractor's convenience only. In some instances, 
the question and answer may represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-
word recitation. The responses may be considered along with all other information furnished to 
prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the 
provisions of section 2-1.07 of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the 
plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to excuse the contractor from full compliance 
with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or contract 
addenda may affect or vary a response previously given and any such subsequent response or addenda 
should be taken into consideration when submitting a bid for the project. Inquiries must be submitted 
by the deadline specified in the project Special Provisions. 
 
This document will be continuously updated.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to check for updates. 
 

UPDATED (11-07-2025):     (Legend:  T = telephone;  PBM = pre-bid meeting;   E = email) 
 

Inquiry 
No. 

Inquiry Response 

1PBM 
➢ Will PG&E move their facilities? Yes, PG&E has been notified and will 

move their facilities. 

2PBM 
➢ Are there any DBE, MBE or WBE goals for 

this project? 

There are no goals for DBE/WBE/MBE, 

although this project encourages 

participation. 

3PBM 
➢ Does project have any PLA or Union 

requirements? 

Yes, all projects over 1 million. 

4PBM 

➢ Link for SLEB certification Please see the link: 
https://www.acgov.org/sleb/ 
 

Please note that there are no SLEB 

requirements for this project.  

5PBM 

➢ Any link or platform from where the 

documents can be extracted? 

Please see the County Additional Bidder 

Info webpage: 

https://www.acpwa.org/business/add-

bidder-info.page 

6PBM 

➢ What are the working hours and lane closure 

times?  

Please refer to sections 12-4.02A(3)(a) 

and 12-4.02C(1) of the Special 

Provisions.  

https://www.acgov.org/sleb/
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Inquiry 
No. 

Inquiry Response 

7E 

➢ For bid item #57 what is the utility being 

relocated and where is it being moved to? 

The plans and specs do not describe what it 

is and I could not see it onsite. 

This utility has been recently removed. 

See Addendum 1.  

8E 
➢ Could you please provide the warranty 

period for this project?   

One year after project acceptance. Please 

refer to section 5-1.47 of the Caltrans 

Standard Specifications.  

9E 

➢ Since the plans do not provide enough 

information for me to perform my own 

earthwork, I need to know if bid item 14 

“Roadway Excavation Pavement” 2150 cy 

includes the cut and fill quantity? If so, how 

much cut and how much fill? Are we to off 

haul and dispose of 2150 cy of dirt?  

For bidding purposes, assume a 

Roadway Excavation Pavement 

Disposal amount of 2150 CY (see 

Addendum 1). 

10E 

➢ Same concern as above plans do not provide 

enough information for me to perform my 

own earthwork, I need to know if bid item 

15 “Roadway Excavation Sidewalk” 900 cy 

includes the cut and fill quantity? If so, how 

much cut and how much fill? Are we to off 

haul and dispose of 900 cy of dirt?  

For bidding purposes, assume a 

Roadway Excavation Sidewalk Disposal 

amount of 900 CY (see Addendum 1). 

11E 

➢ We have a bid for adjust fence/gate of 100 

LF. Are we to include also 100 LF of fence 

demolition under this bid item? Keynote 2 

on demolition plan sheets calls to remove 

fence. I don’t see a Keynote that shows 

location of which fences to adjust? 

No, demolition is not included under this 

bid item. Fence removal is included 

under the Clearing and Grubbing bid 

item. For adjustment of fences, please 

see Keynote 1 under the demolition 

plan.  

12E 

➢ Can you please provide further information 

on the Contractor’s scope of work for bid 

item 60 “Relocate Service Box AT&T”. 

This cabinet is located at the intersection of 

Blossom/Haviland. 

Relocation will be done by utility owner. 

Cabinet to be setback adjacent to 

existing fence. See Addendum 1  

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 


